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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 13 May 2019 5:38 PM

yvon n e.a ng @ axa.co m.sg

Kitty Teo Poh Guek; KHONG Lynn; 'winnie.ho'; LKK Valuation
RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01 MWM / SGX 4039D / DOA:09/05/2419

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SGX 4039D is $ 18K-$ 19K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 I email :sur@lkkauto.com J fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sheau Wei <surveyad m in4@fta.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, t3 May 20t9 4:t7 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; ad min@autoprobe.com.sg; Chow CP <chowa uto @singnet.com.sg>;
bokha ri@jpknights.com; 'admin' <ad m in @ lbs-a uto.com>; LKK Va luation <valuatio n @lkka uto.com>; Cynthia Ong
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; rta@rta.com.sg
Cc: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; Kitty Teo Poh Guek
<Kitty.Teo @axa.com.sg>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>;'winnie.ho'<winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01MWM / SGX 4039D / DOA : 09/05/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Ptease check Market Vatue and emaiI back to Yvonne. anq@axa. com. sq and cc to atl OD case handler within
48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards

Sheaa ulei

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tet : (65) 6509 1788 . Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Emait: motorsurvev@fta.com.sq
Website: www.fta.com.sq



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehlcle Owner Partlculars
Owner lDType:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.l

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Datel

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

ManufacturingYear:

EnEine No.:

Chas5is No-:

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Countl

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF El gibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perlod{Years):

PQP Peidl

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message
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5+efunu

e.q: dsllt
tn{A)

PIease note ihat the 5-yee. COE forthis vehicle cannot be further renewed- The vehicle must bede-registered upon COE expiryorwhen the
veh;cle reaches its statutory !ifespan (if applicable), whichever ls earlier.

The information contalned herein ls correctas at 13 May2019

Singapore NRlc

8855C

sGX4039D

No

13 May 2019

.SUZUKI

SWIFT 1.5 AT

Black

2007

M7547252706

JSAEzC21500402926

74.0 kw (99 bhp)

$10.943.00

23 Avc20O7

23 Are2OOT

0

$12,038.00

Forreited

$0.00

22 AuE2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)

$22,700.00

$14,854.00

$14,864-00
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5/13/2019 Used Suzuki car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Posted:o4.Aot20}9 Tags: 2006stzukjswift,2006suak sw]ft,suzlkisqft,suzukislaii,s,,uki'swift's!{it,Ugedsuzu[

suzuki swift sport 1.6M (coE ' N'A 03_oct-2006

till 10/2021)

Chea per S€lljng, Good Condition, Call Up For Viewing And Test D ve Now' Don't r'liss

Posted.2l Feb 2O1g Taqs: 2006slzukiS*i't'2006sur!(lsvrift'SuzukSerift'slzuki3wlft'suzuk'Svrlt 
swft'UsenS!z!k

suzuki swift 1.sA (cOE till N.a 21-Nov-2006 1,490 cc - Hatchback

11/2021)
Ra€FindlsinqL€ownerUnitEVenUpToThisAge'Lowcost,Lowl"laint€nanceAndLow-RiskcarToDriveIfYoUN€€dAcheapTranspoltFromPoint
; i" e. ir';'li-.p v" * wvr cat Boav \ow rs Areadv

Post.n 07-,'lar 2019 Ta!s: 2006 SurlliL S*rrr' 2O1]'' sunth slvift slzukiswifr' su'?lkltwift 5u7!k' Swfl ssift' Uscd Slzukl

146,A00 +6,200 lvt 28'Nov'2006 1'490 cc 82'288 km Hatchback Available

1,585 cc

@

11/1026)

Weekendoffer|DontTakeTheRisklAwardWin.ln€Hatchback|GoodPowerAndAcceleration,suPerbRoadHo]diiqlThisBabywaswellTakencare
i" 1"i i-"ia;il" 1iv ar'r 

"- 
reac'er who P"a Fetr'"d vet e

p.si..l: lo-f.lav 2o1a I3!s: 2OOt'Su'rk ssLn/ 2OC6 slzlkisdift Stzlk]slvft', su7lriswift' 5u7u(l' sYr t! ${ift lrscd guzukl

Free Valuation bY sqcarMart Quotz
.r,adino.in voL. cdr) vd\e d bener infor-ed dec6.oi by 9eh,n9 yoJr ca, accLraler,/ vdl'eo w tl'-Q-ov oaqed on 5Gs lc'qestGr da,base

l;AH";.#,;:,o"ou;;no"",s"s,e'a'se"v":6'ro:;ore'Gervo"'Fteevar-dtonrodav

117,800 $6,640 /vr 16_Jan-?oo7 1'490 cc ' Hatchback available

srzlki Swift r.5A (COE till

Suzuki Swift 1.5M (COt till
or l2c2a>

vehicte Se wirh Nice car ptatet An AffordabLe pnc€ragtrhis ls The Llnit For Low Depreciation and Maintenance sport! Gr! Well M'lntnined And

vetu cod cond[onl P q_ - ade In Pice w ll FEr ore

Poeted lo-rlaY-2019 Tiqs 2007 s!zu{ swift 2!07 suzuh ${ift suzlkiswift s!:!kL ewlft' su:!k' 5wft' swift' us€d Suzukr

Suzuki Swift 1.3A (cOE titl N.A O7'Feb'2007 1,328 cc ' Hatchback

ot 12022'
FtLlLoanAvai|ab|e|HiqhPaperValue|only$569Monthly'ExcellentRunnjngconditionAndGoodTillcoEExpiles,Exp€nsjvecustomBullt.lnAndrcid
i"il".ii,..n*' d,o-""- FL"Y selr-ea coreswir"

P.stcd:17|'lar2ol9rags:?o07su?Uk]sdft,2007sulkl-wjft,s!z!k]swjft,su7uk]5sft,suuk,sB]ft'swn.!'edslnlki

Suzuki swift 1.5A (COE till
o3/2022)

$6,s20 /!r 03-ApF2O0/ 1,490 cc

Posted Ll-F1ay'2019 la93: 2007 Surlkls$lft' 2Oc7 5lzrkiswlft' slzlkisslft' suzuki $lift suzuki' swift' swLft' lsed sL:lki

N.A O3_APr2OO7 1,490 cc

918,800

Posted]]3|4ar2019Talst0o7slzuiswilt'2007nL;!kswift'slzulswft's!2!kL$ift,5!z!k,svlft,swift,Usedsuzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (Coe titl
t4l2D22)

O5-Apr2OO7 1,490 cc

posied 05 I'la-2019 iaqsr 2oo? slzuk swift 2007 surlkr s$!ft' su^kisvriit' s!'zlkr swJi' 5uzlki' swt' swiJl' ufd suzlk

$18,aoo $6,344 Jvt 3O-ApF2007 1,490 cc 16r,000 km

suzuki swift 1.sA (COE till
03lao22|

auction closing Tim€:20th Mar 2019 at 05:00 Plv

suzuki swift 1 sA (CoE till
0412022)

cir D ven BY Company l4anagement WellTaken Care high ScrapValle Oi $1s'163 CallNow ForAPpointmentl

tosicd:29 Apr2olg Tags: 2OO7 suTuliSwrit' 1007 slrlkrrwift' Surukisdift' euzukiswfu suuki' S\tift swft Used Suzuki

c!osrD

@

Suzuki Swift Sport t 6M (COE - N A O7_r'4av_2007 1'585 cc - Hatchback so(D

titlo4lzo2l') c!]ciiicEii

lTAApprov€dsunlineRacing6ossExhaust(twinTip)'l'4anywearAndTealPadsHaveBeenReplacedAndThecalRUnsAlmostAsGoodAsNew

https://wwwsgcarmart.com/useO-carsltisting 
php?lr'1MO=Swift&ORD=RGD-ASC&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=10&MOD=suzuki 
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